DR. NORIMASA MIMURA ^{三村 典正}

SHO-BOND Corporation

General Manager, Engineering Division



CONTACT:

Mail: mimura-n@sho-bond.co.jp

HP: https://www.sho-bOndhd.jp/english/

OVERVIEW

Dr. Mimura is General Manager of SHO-BOND Corporation. Over 20 years his experience his area of expertise is repair and maintenance in concrete structures, including research on the development of surface protection method, reinforcement / repair method, peeling prevention method, floor slab waterproofing method, water conveyance method, and electro corrosion protection method for concrete structures such as bridges, agricultural water, sewage, railways, and tunnels.

EDUCATION

KYOTO UNIVERSITY

- •PhD. in Engineering, 2018
 - Thesis for doctor degree:

Research on application of electro-corrosion protection method by intermittent energization method to reinforced concrete structures damaged by salt

OSAKA CITY UNIVERSITY

•Master in Applied Chemistry, 1996

WORK EXPERIENCE

SHO-BOND Corporation

2019 to present	General Manager, Engineering Division
2014 to 2014	Deputy General Manager, Technical Research Institute
2012 to 2013	Representative Researcher, Technical Research Institute
2000 to 2012	Researcher, Technical Research Institute
1998 to 2000	Engineer, Tokyo Central branch
1996 to 1998	Engineer, Osaka branch